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CANAL STATUS ACS

Middlesex Canal Abandoned
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE | 1« chusetts LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES: Middlesex 1803 - 1853 27 mi. 27 mi. 20-10'x 75
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): 1

Merrimack River to Charles River

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS:

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The canal was one of the earliest American summit canals and extended 27 miles from the Merrimack River at Middlesex
Village, above Lowell to the Charles River in Cambridge. The summit of the canal and its water supply was the mill pond on the
Concord River at North Billerica. The canal was built between 1793 and 1803. The canal company controlled various short
canals along the Merrimack River upstream of its junction with the river to Concord, NH providing a continuous operation. The
canal was notible for a floating towpath across the Concord River at North Billerica and its seven aqueducts.

A branch canal at Medford with two locks connected to the Mystic River.

After crossing the Charles River by cable ferry, the short Mill Creek Canal connected to Boston harbor.

The canal and its associated connections extended the commerce of the port of Boston into the New Hampshire interior.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

The canal rose from the Merrimack River through three locks. It then travelled cross country on the level to North Billerica where

it crossed the Concord River at grade. A guardlock existed at each side of the river, of which one remains. Just before the

Concord River, a short spur and lock connected to the river below the dam. After the river crossing, the canal extended on to

Medford and then Cambridge dropping through 17 locks. The terminus at the Charles River was a large mill pond with outlet lock.
The canal was 3 feet deep, later increased to 4 feet.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
Middlesec Canal Association
Middlesex Canal Commission

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Clarke, Mary Stetson, "The Old Middlesex Canal", Center for Canal History and Technology, Easton, PA , 1974, 194 pages,

ISBN 0-930973-06-2

Lawrence, Lewis M., "The Middlesex Canal", a 1942 manuscript of 148 pages printed in 1999 by the Middlesex Canal Association
Roberts, Christopher, "The Middlesex Canal", 1793-1860, Harvard University Press, Cambridge, MA, 1938, 252 pages (available
as a reprint from University Microfilms)

Seaberg, Carl, Alan Seaberg, Thomas Dahill, "The Incredible Ditch", Anne Miniver Press,1997,138 pages, ISBN 0-9625794-8-3
VerPlanck, Burt, "Middlesex Canal, Guide and Maps", Middlesex Canal Association, Billerica, MA, 1996

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):
Mogan Center at Lowell

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

The canal's Shawsheen River Aqueduct is a National Civil Engineering Landmark.
The canal is being nominated for the National Historical Register

A canal museum has been established at North Billerica

Investigation made by: David Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 Date: Revised
Address: 2/15/05
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